From: Rebecca Murray

To:

Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 737597
Date: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 05:01:00 p.m.

Attachments: Weed Control Maintenance Calendar.pdf

Good afternoon-

| am writing in response to your Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
(LGOIMA) request as per below.

Q. How much Council spends on roadside spraying per annum.

A. The estimated spend on roadside spraying per annum was $322,514, based on the actual
spend in the 2018-19 year.

Q. The different chemical herbicides used?

A Pest Plant Control — KenZon & Kwiken. Kenzon is the herbicide and Silken is the
surfactant/penetrant we use to mitigate the waxy coating found on most on noxious plants to
ensure a good strike.

Traffic Vehicle Crossings (TVC)/Kerb & Channel — We use a combination of TS470 and Ezi
Cover for our general spraying operations. This includes both Urban and Rural spraying
undertaken by the ATV crew and Boom arm truck.

Moss/Lichen Control — Easy Clean 50/Yield. Both of these agrichemicals have
Benzalchonium Chloride as the active ingredient

Q. The annual calendar of weed control, for example: how often are culverts and
roadsigns sprayed and how often playgrounds and parks.

A. Please see attached schedule

TVC/Kerb and channel sprays are undertaken every 4 months, and this takes place
throughout the calendar year.

Arterial programme is undertaken every 3 months to ensure City centre and main roads
remain tidy throughout the year.

Pest Plant control and Lichen/Moss control take place over a 4 month period during the
winter months.

| trust this answers your request.
Regards

Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
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rrom: I

Sent: Sunday, 6 October 2019 4:04 p.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 737597

I s submitted a LGOIMA request - 737597.

Below are the details of the request

Request details:

I’m interested to know how much Council spends on roadside spraying per annum. Are
you able to provide information for the different chemical herbicides used? If possible, 1’d
also like to know the annual calendar of weed control, for example: how often are culverts
and roadsigns sprayed and how often playgrounds and parks.

File attachment (file name)

I . type application/pdf, 54.1 KB

Name

Email address

Mailing address

Contact phone number

Do you wish to have your name withheld from publication
Yes


mailto:rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/
mailto:officialinformation@oa.dcc.govt.nz
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